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Cear Mr. Eilers:

Yeur metlgram of July 16, 1979, to Mr. Karo'd (entcn, concerning the concrete
in the welf Creek Lase nat, has Seen referred to 1ie fcr & reply. In your neil-
Craii, you expressed concerns about evaluations perfcrmec or the concrete anc
request further tests by an "unbiased private specialist”.

we appreciate your concerns and would like to previce the fcellewing conments
on th‘s mattero

The requirements originally =:tabtlished for the base met are the design criteria
specifie¢ in the kel f Creek Preliminary Safety Analysis Report (PSAR). These
criteria require that the base mat be designed tg vithstanc specified design loacds
and loading coubinations withcut fpairment of structural integrity or safety
functicn.

To satisfy these criteria, the architect-engineer for the «olf Creek plant hac
specified @ concrete st “ength of 5,000 pounds per sguare inch a!ong with other
cesign parameters (e.g.; concrete thickness anc rebar cesicn). After the cone
.crete for the base mat had been placed, strength tests perfurned et the specified

SU-day curiny period gave resuits in some ca.es which were iess than 5,000 pounds
per square inch.

As a result of the above situation, the Kansas Gas & Electric Company (the lead
applicant for the wolf Creek plant) hed a nurber of strencth tests and petre-
craphic analyses performed on the previously testec cencrete serples to eveluate
the situation. The applicant concluded that the recsults cf these tests enc aralyer:
incicatec nu sigrs of subestancard concrete, 1naGeCLITE 1 IXInG Cr acverse Chemige)
reecticn, ¢r that the concrete \.cs cetting veaker vath tine,

fcr'ec e Ll
cuncrete sa:ples by the UsSe Frmy Corps cf Incircurs, : one’

1t Qur request, an 1 (c;eroent petrecrapnic enelysis vee el
Ti €
serforred by the Curgs of Lngineers agrece with the ool tcar
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rucitionglly, the applicant perfcrred a reanclysis ¢f the Lase ret, 8% cur
request, to deterr:ine if the indicatec strength of the ccncrete based on the
“U-cdy test results wculd satisfy the desicn criteria srecified in the i¢lf
Creck PSER. The epplicant calculeted this streroth to se 4,460 pounds rer
squere inch as copered to the 5,CUU pounds per scuere 1nch velue ericindly
sjecified by the erchitect-encineer. The epplicant then perforred e reerelysis
cf the base 1.at Leced on a concrete strength of 2,460 juunds por scuare ingh

L0 deeonstrate that the cesign criteria in the PSR were ret.

Cur evaluation cf the wclf Creek base riat, included the tests enc anal yses
¢iscuss~d above. Eased on our evaluaticn, we concluded that the base mat ccr-
crete s\ *encth has not retrogressed, that the strencth of the Lase rat reets
the oricinal cesicn criteria in the wWolf Creek PSAH, anc that the met will
withstand the specified cesign lcads and loading corireticns vitheut iijcire
rent of 1ts structural integrity or its safety functicn.

In sursiary, the applicant has cercnstrated that the Lolf Creek Sasc ret does
reet the original design criteria specified in the lelf Creek FSAP.

Sincerely,
Origlval Signed by
Olan Purr
D NININ
‘ﬂf;?ﬁ Steven A. Varca, fetirg rssistent Lirector
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